



**NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE SOUTH EAST AREA JPC
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2.
ON THURSDAY 13 DECEMBER 2018 AT 9.30 AM**

AGENDA

THURSDAY 13 DECEMBER 2018

PAGE

- | | | |
|---|---|----------------|
| 1 | Minutes from September 2018 Meeting | 3 - 4 |
| 2 | Matters Arising | |
| 3 | Presentation on Coolmine Therapeutic Community | |
| 4 | Crime Statistics Presentations | 5 - 12 |
| | Crime Statistics for the DMR South Division will be presented by Chief Superintendent Kevin Gralton. | |
| | Crime Statistics for the DMR South Central Division will be presented by Chief Superintendent Lorraine Wheatley. | |
| 5 | Quarter 4 Work Plan and General Area Updates | 13 - 38 |
| | The Quarter 4 Work Plan and General Area Updates have been circulated to the members and will not be presented at the meeting . | |
| 6 | Dates for 2019 South East Area JPC meetings | |
| | The dates for next year are provisionally set as 21st March and 12th December. Due to local elections in May there will be no meeting between May and late September. Members will be notified of any changes in this regard. | |
| 7 | Motion 13th December 2018 | |
| | Request for An Garda Síochána to assess the viability of the installation of CCTV in Rutland Grove due to anti-social behaviour and drug dealing in the area. | |
| 8 | A.O.B. | |
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Report requested from An Garda Síochána on the viability of installing CCTV in Pigeon House Road (Sept 2018). | |

- **Issues around anti-social behaviour behind the Swan Leisure Centre, Rathmines.**
- **Issues around random attacks on members of the public at Milltown Luas stop.**